SOUTHERN LEHIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
5775 Main Street
Center Valley, PA 18034

ADVANCED COURSE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Graduate Study Pre-approval

TO: Board of School Directors

FROM: Advanced Course Management Committee
RE: Graduate Study Pre-approval

DATE: August 26, 2013

Pre-Approval

Name Position Course/Program Pre- Institution Reimbursement Column Pre-
Approved Movement approval
Date
Benedix, Anita Middle School — 7" Grade Specialist Certificate Penn State-Lehigh X X 8/20/13
Social Studies Teaching Writing and Valley
Literacy www.lvwp.org
Bennett, Kari Joseph P. Liberati Intermediate | EDKU 9036:iPads in Brandman X 8/20/13
School — 4-6 STEM Education University/CLIU 21
www.eduspire.org
Butz, Victoria Joseph P. Liberati Intermediate | EDUC 655 Standards — WWW.Mmoravian X X 8/20/13
School - Gr. 6 Based Curriculum College
www.Moravian.edu
DeSanctics, Lisa Joseph P. Liberati Intermediate | 5531- Learning Theories and Temple
School — Gr. 4 Math & Science | Education University/College
of Education
www.temple.edu/edu
cation/phd/index.htm
|
DeSanctics, Lisa Joseph P. Liberati Intermediate | Interdisciplinary Doctor of Temple X X 8/20/13 pre-
School - Gr. 4 Math & Science | Philosophy in Education University/College approve
(Pd.D.) Program Psychology of Education course for
www.temple.edu/edu both and
cation/phd/index.htm pre-approve
| program
pending
letter of

acceptance




Maclntyre, Susan

Middle School — 7" Grade
Science

Specialist Certificate
Teaching Writing and
Literacy

Penn State-Lehigh
Valley
www.lvwp.org

8/20/13




